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STATE OF MAINE REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS
RFP SUBMITTED QUESTIONS & ANSWERS SUMMARY
	RFP NUMBER AND TITLE:
	202001014  Reflective License Plate Sheeting

	RFP ISSUED BY:
	Department of Secretary of State

Bureau of Motor Vehicles

	SUBMITTED QUESTIONS DUE DATE:
	March 12, 2020

	QUESTION & ANSWER SUMMARY ISSUED:
	March 17, 2020

	PROPOSAL DUE DATE:
	March 27, 2020

	PROPOSALS DUE TO:
	Proposals@maine.gov

	Unless specifically addressed below, all other provisions and clauses of the RFP remain unchanged.




Provided below are submitted written questions received and the Department’s answers

	Question #
	Question
	Answer

	1
	Can you please supply the current contract holder and pricing per line

Item?
	The current vender is 3M.  For additional information please see https://www.maine.gov/dafs/bbm/procurementservices/reports/service-contract-search.


	2
	We would like to request our specification equivalent product (L-3050

Series) be accepted as an approved equal. I have attached the product

Data Bulletin for your reference.
	Please submit a bid for this product for consideration.


	3
	Will the specialty and motorcycle plates be digitally printed? Are the

standard plates preprint?
	All sheeting must be preprinted ready to be applied, blanked and embossed etc. White sheeting is of course white or plain.



	4
	How often does the State submit an order (quarterly, bi-annually, etc.)?
	Order time frames vary generally bi- annually and as needed.



	5
	Without being the current contract holder, we will not be able to submit

the samples in the limited timeframe. Would the State please allow for

samples after being notified of tentative award and/or push the deadline

date back for other competitive submissions?
	Deadline date can be adjusted. Provide a time frame to be considered and approved.



	6
	RFP states in letter L, “unless currently providing existing graphic images or already pre-qualified, supply one 300-ft roll of sheeting….”

Please confirm if this statement would also apply to letter M for five finished license plate samples of each design
	Current Vendor does not have to submit the samples. If the stock that is proposed is the same stock BMV current uses then BMV does not need the sheeting roll samples as the vender is asking however in the event the sheeting is a different stock then the stock currently used at least one roll of stock must be supplied for testing on the plate shop equipment.  The finished plates would also not be necessary as the graphics are established.




	7
	Given production time for complex capital equipment such as

sheeting applicator systems, will the State of Maine allow the

company to which the contract is awarded to install the

applicator equipment 90 days following the award instead of 45

days currently stated in the RFP?
	This will be negotiated at the award and during the contract negotiations

	8
	Will the company to which the contract is awarded be required to

remove the existing applicator from the Maine license plate

facility?
	No.  

	9
	What are the terms of the letter of credit acceptable to the

department?
	This will be negotiated with the successful bidder. 

	10
	Would an acceptable amount of the letter of credit equal the

amount of the annual forecasted purchases of reflective sheeting?
	Not necessarily, see above response.


	11
	Is one 300-foot roll of sheeting with multiple copies of each of

Maine’s current plate designs sufficient? That is, one roll

containing each of the 22 different Maine plate designs, or twenty two

300-foot rolls each completely printed with each design?
	One roll with various designs as well as some finished plates of the five plates requested.

	12
	Can bidders on this RFP that are not the “existing sheeting

manufacturer” also offer and incorporate technological

improvements that better optimize the license plate process

and/or license plate performance?
	Bidders can but only as a separate bid.

	13
	Should an explanation of these improvements be incorporated

into or submitted with the bidder’s bid?
	The explanation should be included in the separate bid.


	14
	Most roll coat ink is manufactured by a company other than the

sheeting manufacturer. Our company does not manufacture roll

coat ink, but we do distribute and supply it. Would our company,

an ink distributor, be allowed to bid on RFP 202001014 for the

sheeting even if we do not manufacture the roll coat ink directly?
	Yes but note the cost of ink must be included in the bid.

	15
	Our company is a distributor of sheeting that is made by our

supplier, the manufacturer of the sheeting. We currently specify,

qualify and supply to other US states sheeting manufactured by

our supplier. Under contract to those states, we print the specialty

and short run graphic sheeting in our plant, though we do not

manufacture the base reflective sheeting itself. The requirement

in this section would disqualify our company from bidding in this

RFP since we are not a manufacturer of the reflective film.

Further, it would limit the number of companies that would

qualify to bid, and thereby, restrict competition. This would not

be in the interest of the State of Maine. Will a bidder that is a

distributor of sheeting not manufactured in the bidder’s plant be

allowed to submit a bid for sheeting in accordance with RFP

202001014?

*
	Yes but the bidder assumes full liability for the quality of the stock from the states perspective.  The bidder must agree to cover the state in full.  It would be up to the bidder to collect from the manufacturer any adjustments if the need should occurs.
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